
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Ogden College of Science and Engineering Curriculum Committee 
      
 Dr. Melanie Autin    Dr. Hope Marchionda    

Dr. Simran Banga    Dr. Todd Willian 
 Dr. Royhan Gani    Dr. Zhonghang Xia 
 Dr. Ting-Hui Lee     Dr. Bangbo Yan 

Dr. Andy Mienaltowski              
              
       
FROM: Dr. Stuart Burris, Chair 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Thursday, September 4, 2025 
 
 A.  OLD BUSINESS: 

I. Consideration of the minutes of the May 2025 meeting.   
 
 B.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

Type of item Description of Item & Contact Information 
Informational The following items were sent through the expedited process: 

Ref. 738: Molecular Biotechnology, Bachelor of Science (Program 
Suspension) 

Action Proposal to Create a New Course 
BDAS 321: Art, Business, and Science of Distilling, Brewing, and 
Winemaking 
Contact: Kristina Arnold, Kristina.arnold@wku.edu, 270-745-6566 

Action Proposal to Revise a Program 
Ref. 329: Biophysics Minor 
Contact: Ali Er, ali.er@wku.edu, 270-745-6202 

 
 

C.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes – OCSE Curriculum Committee      May 2025 
 
 
Members Present: Meeting held via email. 
 
     
FROM: Dr. Stuart Burris, Chair 
 
The agenda was officially open for discussion on April 28th.  
A clear majority vote of ‘yes’ was reached on May 1st.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Action Agenda: 
Hort 307: Autin/Gani; Approved 
 
Other Business: 
None 
 
 
 
 




























